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Division Memorandum No. gO_ 5, 2017

To: Chief Educafion Supervisots, $GOD & CID
Educdtion Program Supervisors
Public Schoals District Supervisors
school Heads {Elementary & Secendary) Publlie & Private
All Others Concermed

Lo
From: VFROSERFINA J. BRAVO

Oitier-in-charge
schools Division Supedrtendent

Subjoct: BATIK ULUPAN “PLATINUM UNITY FUN RUN"

Date: June D4, 2017

1. Thie Lewcet! Gavernmisnt Hnlt of Dagupan (BALGH DAGUNAN] andd the Sehools Division Office: -
Dacupan ity will hold @ BATIE ULTAN “FEATINUM UNITY TUr RUM™ wni Jdune 07, 2017, Fiday,
A:30AM [Assemibly Time) at the Punlal Bridge - (Al Stadia, JOV H way.

2. Iy lives witl tes acstvity, Ihis Cffica s Inviting ALL 477 {417 Athlctos and a1 wnthiesy 2017 R1AA
ATHLETFS AND COACHES to Join the said Unily Hur.

3 9017 RIAA ATHLFIES ANM CIVACHES will form pent af The 1 WAVT ot the run, [see attuched
facc Route)

4. Immedicle dissemination and compliancs b hin Memonandum s anjoingad,
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Race Celails:

June 9, 2017 | Friday

Assembly time: 4:30 AM @ JOV Hi-way

Bridge, near NEI, LTO
Zumbelen: 5:00 - 510 AM
Gunstart: 5:10 Al
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Gaold Medalists, Athletes
Disdrict [V

DCNHS, JJDVMNHS,
BBNHS, ECIS

ADULTS: DepEd, LGU.CIVIC GROUPS,
NGOs, NGA, BRGY ., cthers

Timeinterval for each
wave is 3 MINUTES.




